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  PM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time

Page	
  1	
  of	
  1

Subject: Re:	
  Field	
  Producer	
  posi0on	
  ready	
  to	
  post
Date: Tuesday,	
  November	
  10,	
  2015	
  at	
  11:13:49	
  AM	
  Pacific	
  Standard	
  Time
From: David	
  Stuckey
To: Barbara	
  Allen,	
  webstaff
CC: Holly	
  Denniston
Priority: High

Hey	
  Barb,
That	
  is	
  published	
  and	
  ready	
  to	
  go	
  —	
  let	
  me	
  know	
  if	
  you	
  need	
  anything	
  else.

David	
  Stuckey
Digital	
  Producer
Oregon	
  Public	
  Broadcas0ng
(503)977-­‐7792

From:	
  Barbara	
  Allen	
  <ballen@opb.org>
Date:	
  Tuesday,	
  November	
  10,	
  2015	
  at	
  11:07	
  AM
To:	
  webstaff	
  <webstaff@opb.org>
Cc:	
  Holly	
  Denniston	
  <HDenniston@opb.org>
Subject:	
  Field	
  Producer	
  posi0on	
  ready	
  to	
  post

Hello Webstaff,
 
The Field Producer position is ready to post– currently in edit mode and all set to go live.  Please 
activate ASAP.  Slug is field-producer and position is open until filled.
 
Thanks!

Barb
 
--
Barbara Allen
OPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885
Fx 503-445-1859
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